MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Ted Leonard, Executive Director Date:

Alaska Industrial Development and

Export Authority Tel. No.:

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

File No.:

Susan R. Pollard WQ Re:

Chief Assistant Attorney General
and Regulations Attorney
Legislation and Regulations Section

State of Alaska

Department of Law
September 23, 2014

465-3600

JU2014200751

Regulations File Opening Re:

3 AAC99.110-.160: Non-APA:
AIDEA: Conduit Revenue Bond
Fees

We have received a file opening request regarding the above-referenced project. The
project has been assigned to Assistant Attorney General Jerome Juday, telephone number
(907) 269-5100.

Our department's file number for this regulations project is JU2014200751. This file
number should be used on any further correspondence pertaining to this project.

SRP/pav

CC:

Randy Ruaro, Policy Director and
Special Counsel to the Governor
Office of the Governor

Scott Meriwether, AAC Coordinator
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Micaela Fowler, Regulations Contact
Department of Commerce, Community, and
Economic Development

Sherrie M. Siverson, Executive Assistant

Alaska Industrial Development and
Export Authority

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

Margie Vandor, Chief Assistant Attorney General
Labor and State Affairs Section

Jerome Juday, Assistant Attorney General
Labor and State Affairs Section



